

NASIR HUSAIN

SUMMARY

Software Developer specializing in Frontend development using JavaScript, React & React native with over 5 years of experience and passion for responsive and mobile first approach. Implemented desktop web app, responsive web pages and mobile apps.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

Tokopedia, 03/2018 - Present

- Mobilizing an in-house dashboard to replace 3rd party tool by saving **\$350k** annually to empower all kinds of campaigns
- Formed 6 different types of **campaigns** Email, Push, SMS etc. and journey module
- Delivered a new Dashboard web app to identify **targeted audience**, used by 20+ different BUs
- Initiated internationalization support for **English** and **Bahasa** in both Dashboards
- Revised home, category, brands & PDP responsive pages by revamping them from jQuery to React and improved performance **80+**
- Expanded Thank you, Official Store & category pages mobile pages in React native
- Created and maintained a UI library from scratch in ReactJS for showing ads from merchant and integrated it in the Tokopedia PWA app. Also optimized it's size by 50%
- Implemented TDD for developed features using JEST & Enzyme/React testing library
- Ensure efficient web development by supporting designers and app developers while focusing on system healthiness and performance

Software Engineer

Smoor Pvt Ltd, 09/2017 – 03/2018

- Administered various modules **Tenant/Landlord profiles, wallet, Rent, History** to expand an MVP mobile app in React Native

Junior Associate IT

Daffodil Software Ltd, Gurgaon, Haryana, 01/2016 – 09/2017

- Delivered various modules in mobile and web applications using ReactJS, React native
- Developed real tracking, communication channel, A2Z contact-list & video call features in React native
- Made Progress on single page applications(SPA) , responsive and mobile-first web apps and PWA in React
- Processed stunning visual pages of **web** and **mobile** applications by translating wireframes into code with high quality code

CONTACT INFO

- 📞 +918585926261
- ✉️ nasirilahi.ilahi2@yahoo.com
- 🏠 B-181/D, Top floor, J-Ext Laxmi Nagar, New Delhi, 110092
- 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/nasir-husain/>

SKILLS

- (5+ years): JavaScript, ES6-10
- (3+ years): React, Redux, Redux-thunk, Webpack, Gulp and Git
- (2+ years): React Native
- CSS, HTML, SASS, Emotion
- Webpack 4/5, Babel, Lerna
- Jest, Enzyme, testing-library, Web application testing
- GraphQL, Apollo client, NodeJS
- GitHub, JIRA, Trello, Monorepo

EDUCATION

Master of Computer Applications

Jamia Millia Islamia - New Delhi

07/2013 – 05/2016

ACHIEVEMENTS

Won Growth Mindset award in Tokopedia

LANGUAGES

English
Hindi
Urdu